Parkside Villagg Sales

From: RISHI RAJ TIWARI <rishiraj.tiwari@squareyards.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2022 3:41 PM

To: Parkside Village Sales

Subject: Fwd: Voya Online Worksheet

Attachments: hanna-dl.jpeg; hanna-di1.jpeg; lee-dl.jpeg; lee-dI1.jpeg

Rishi Raj Tiwari

Chief Business Officer & Real Estate Broker

I a— Phone: +1.855.955.4999

Mobile: +1.416.302.9059

Email: rishiraj.tiwari@squareyards.com
Website: www.squarevards.ca

Address: 895 Don Mills, Tower 2, Suite #300, Toronto, ON, M3C
1W3

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: no-reply@lifeatparkside.com <no-reply@lifeatparkside.com>
Date: Sat, Mar 12, 2022 at 3:27 PM

Subject: Voya Online Worksheet

To: <rishiraj.tiwari(@squareyards.com>

Hello,

Attached is a copy of your e-worksheet.

Date
12/03/2022
IN2ITION SALES REPRESENTATIVE NAME:

Broker Details

Primary Agent First Name:
Rishi Raj

Primary Agent Last Name:
Tiwari

Primary Agent Email:

rishiraj.tiwari@squareyards.com

Primary Agent Phone:
416-302-9059
Primary Agent Brokerage:

Square yards real estate Inc

Suite Preference

Model Name
District

Floor Preference
Mid

Notes

unit-1208
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Low

Purchaser Information
Purchaser Surname/Last Name:
Leigh
Purchaser First/Given Name: (Mr. Mrs. Ms.)
Hye Young
Address:
6 Keble CRT
City:
Richmond hill
Country
canada
Postal Code:
L4ESES
Cell Phone:
(647) 523-0921
Email:

hannahleigh2@gmail.com

Employer
Chibap and hoki poke
Occupation
self employed
Date of Birth:
10/13/1981

Front of Driver’s License

e hanna-dl.jpeg

Back of Driver’s License

e hanna-dl1.jpeg

Second Purchaser Information
Purchaser Surname/Last Name:
Lee
Purchaser First/Given Name: (Mr. Mrs. Ms.)
Hyeokmin
Address:
6 Keble Crt
City:
Richmond hill
Country
canada
Postal Code:
L4ES5SES
Cell Phone:
(647) 460-0921
Email:

tskjustin@gmail.com

Employer
Chibap and Hoki Poke

Occupation



Self employed
Date of Birth:
07/31/1983

Front of Driver’'s License

* |ee-dl.jpeg

Back of Driver's License

e |ee-dl1.jpeg

Confidentiality Note: The contents of this message, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain proprietary,
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you should not read, use, copy, disclose or distribute it in any manner. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email, preserve its confidentiality and delete it from your system.

Disclaimer: Contents of this message are for information purposes only and does not constitute an offer to purchase any property or to avail of any service. Square

Yards makes no warranties or representations as to the accuracy and accepts no liability for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of information provided
in the message.

Fraud Warning: Square Yards is a zero brokerage company and doesn't charge any commission from individuals investing in primary or off-plan real estate or availing
loans through us. You are solely responsible for any such transactions you initiate. If you come across instances of such demand by employees or associates of
Square Yards, please reach out to us at info@squareyards.com



